

Site Council Agenda for Evergreen Elementary

April 16, 2017

Members Present: David Regal/Admin, Tana Parker/Classified, Tammie Middel/Classified, Tawnya Campbell/Title, Gene Merrill/Parent, Sally Clements/Licensed, Laura Gill/Licensed

Members Absent: Erica Lundberg/Classified, Jenna Larkin- Boys and Girls Club,

Next meeting scheduled May 8, 2017 (2:10-3pm)

1) **School Enrollment (K-4/Lifeskills) as of 4/4/17**

- a. Student Count- 371 total (11 in Lifeskills)
- b. Class sizes-
 - i. k-18,19,19 (56 total)
 - ii. 1st- 26,27,29 (82 total)
 - iii. 2nd- 22,23,24 (69 total)
 - iv. 3rd- 22,23,24 (69 total)
 - v. 4th- 28,28,28 (84 total)

2) **Attendance update**

- a. Year data
 - i. School year until 4/17/17- 90.45% (ADA)
- b. Quarterly data
 - i. **1st quarter**- 92.91% (ADA)
 - ii. **2nd quarter**- 88.30% (ADA)
 - Thanksgiving/Winter Break/6 snow days (factors?)
 - iii. **3rd quarter**- 89.87% (ADA)
 - Spring break/1 snow day (factors?)

- c. What is in place as of today?- discussion from team
- d. Thoughts/suggestions?
 - Eaglegrams for kids absent, We missed you!!!!
 - Continued personal phone calls from office past day 3
 - Discussion with parents at conferences on April 20th and 21st
 - Review with staff at end of the year meeting to discuss what is working? What needs to be changed or implemented? 4-square feedback form

3) **INDISTAR Review/Discussion with team (Website)**

- a. Reviewed the site and discussed next steps for the 13 objectives
- b. Mr. Regal will email team a 3-5 objectives to review prior to our meeting in May in order to create a plan
- c. Then we will review 3-5 more in our June meeting

Next meeting topics:

May 8, 2017: Attendance data (May/June), PBIS data/updates (May/June), RTIi data (June) Indistar Review (**Create 3-5 objectives**) as a Site Council team